

From: david waitt

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: January 15, 2004

Subject:

Experiment 0004-EX-PL-2004

Message:

FCC Inquiry:

Please provide the emission and bandwidth that you will be using for testing. Also, will the testing comply with all of the technical requirements adopted in the November Report and Order.

Emissions BW:

The BW will be equal to typical BW used for 802.11 A. The 26 dB BW will be less than 45 MHz.

Compliance with the Nov R&O:

Yes,

The units have been previously tested to similar technical requirements and are compliant with the recent R&O.

David Waitt

Airespace